
   

 

 
 
 

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 
 

AGENDA 
For 

Tuesday  
February 4, 2025 

6:30 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. General Matters 

A. Approve Minutes 

B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

C. Correspondence 

3. Expenditures 

4. Infrastructure Technician 

5. Administration Building Expansion 

6. Informational Items 

A. Reports/Updates 

1) Project Updates 

2) CUE Report 

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous 

7. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

8. Executive Session 

9. Adjourn 



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Agenda Items – February 4, 2025 
 
Date:  January 31, 2025 
  
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2A: Approve Minutes 
 
Item 2B: Public Speakers (3 minutes) 
 
Item 2C: Correspondence 
 
Item 3: Expenditures 
 
Item 4: Infrastructure Technician – GKY  
 
Pending successful completion of a background check, physical and drug and alcohol 
screening staff will be welcoming Mr. Justin Conrad to our organization.  Mr. Conrad 
brings a decade of professional experience in utility locating to our Engineering Services 
team.  Mr. Conrad will start as an Infrastructure Technician – Step 3 ($26.46/hour) 
effective February 17, 2025. 
 
Item 5: Administration Building Expansion – RKM  
 
As part of the long-term facility planning efforts, the CUE asked representatives from 
Sixmo to provide a proposal for design and construction management services related 
to expansion of the Administration Building.  The intent of this expansion is to 
wholistically evaluate the needs of the organization for the next twenty (20) years.  This 
design and construction management work would be an addendum to the current 
Master Services contract with Sixmo.  The CUE anticipates having the proposal for 
Board consideration and approval at the February 18th meeting. 
 
Item 6A1:       Project Updates – GKY  
 
Power Plant Update:  No update. 
   
ETL Design Services:  No update.  
 
WFP Improvements:  The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) will be forming the 
last four vertical columns for the chemical feed building.  The final chemical building 
floor slab has been poured in the southwest corner and completed.  Conduits for electric 
and chemical feed lines have been installed along with spare conduits to allow for future 



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 2 of 2 
 
expansion and backup feed lines if necessary.  Excavation to allow construction of the 
four additional filters continues.  The filter effluent piping for the four new filters has 
been assembled, welded and completed.  This assembly will be lowered into place and 
be encased in concrete when site is ready.  Modification to the existing filter effluent 
piping is expected to take place in late February 2025 to allow the connection of the 
new filters.   
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  ALRW Staff along with the Information Technology 
(IT) and Operational Technology (OT) integrators will meet with representatives from 
the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) on February 11, 2025 to 
review the assessments that were performed at the end of 2024. These 
recommendations will be used to help guide ALRW on all cybersecurity related 
infrastructure and procedures. 
 
Techwin Project:  All electrical components have been ordered and have a lead time of 
four to six weeks.  The necessary electrical permits from the City of Avon Lake have 
been procured.   
 
 
Item 6A2: CUE Report – RKM 
 
Item 6A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous 
 
Item 7:  Public Speakers (3 minutes) 
 
Item 8: Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss pending or imminent court action.  
The CUE does not anticipate any formal action following the Executive Session. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to meet in Executive Session as allowed by O.R.C. §121.22 (G)(3) to discuss 
pending or imminent court action, and to include the CUE, the CUO, and a 
representative from Mansour Gavin. 
 
Item 9: Adjourn 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Meeting Minutes 
January 21, 2025 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based 
video conferencing technology.   
 
Present:  Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Mondello, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush and Mrs. Schnabel.  
 
Also present: CUE Munro, Facility and Asset Manager Kimevski, Business & Financial 
Coordinator Logan, Attorney Anthony Coyne of Mansour-Gavin, Officer Riggs from the Avon 
Lake Police Department and Avon Lake resident Gregory Mosher. 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the January 7, 2025 regular meeting.  Mr. Rickey 
requested that language memorializing William Zimmerman’s comments at that meeting be 
included.  Mr. Dzwonczyk responded that his request was noted but that the Board does not 
include profanity in their minutes.  Mr. Rickey stated that he has watched the recording three 
times and requested that the Board confirm that his statement about Mr. Zimmerman’s 
comments were accurate.  Mrs. Schnabel stated that she concurs that it is accurate.  Mr. 
Dzwonczyk asked the other Board members for their thoughts and Mr. Rush stated that the 
statement suggested by Mr. Rickey could include asterisks or substitute the word “expletive” for 
the profanity.  Mr. Mondello concurred that a substitute word could be included in the minutes in 
place of the profanity.  Mr. Rickey stated that public speakers should be informed that profanity 
should not be used.  Mr. Dzwonczyk asked Attorney Coyne to offer his opinion on the statement 
made by Mr. Zimmerman that he does not have limits as to what he can say during his allotted 
time.  Attorney Coyne stated that as Chairman Mr. Dzwonczyk could instruct Mr. Zimmerman to 
only address him as the chair and if the Chairman feels the comments are out of order, he could 
request him to choose different words.  Attorney Coyne also added that public speakers do 
have some coverage under the First Amendment but if the language is deemed threatening in 
nature, limits could be imposed.  Attorney Coyne also stated that some boards are limiting 
public speakers to only comments on agenda items to help their meetings.  Mr. Rush stated that 
the request to public speakers to address the Chairman should begin immediately.  Mr. Rush 
also added that it would be appropriate to approve the minutes, with the requested addition by 
Mr. Rickey, at this meeting.  Mr. Dzwonczyk instructed Mr. Munro to amend the minutes as has 
been discussed and that with that amendment, he ordered that the minutes stand and be 
distributed as amended. 
 
 
Public Speakers  
 
Gregory Mosher of 125 Ashwood Dr. informed the Chair that he is a husband, father and citizen 
of Avon Lake and has served his country in the Air National Guard Reserves and also the 
community as a former employee of ALRW.  Mr. Mosher discussed his various roles within the 
organization and stated his concerns with ALRW management to the Board. 
 
Correspondence 
 
None. 



 

 
Expenditures 
 
Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Rickey moved, Mrs. 
Schnabel seconded, to approve the expenditures of January 3 through January 16, 2025:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 322,218.81 
 Wastewater Fund 721  $ 212,548.38 
 Collections Fund 722 $ 3,757.25 
 Distribution Fund 723 $ 7,024.49 
 ETL1 Fund 703  $ 370,253.11 
 ETL2 Fund 762 $ 902,812.90 
 LORCO Fund 749 $ 28,455.76 
 Water Construction Fund 704 $ 177,900.33 
 
  
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Board Committee Assignments 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that with the appointment of Mr. Mondello to the Board to 
fill the remainder of Mr. Abram’s term, it was now appropriate to adjust the assignments 
of previously approved committee assignments from the December 5, 2023 
organizational meeting.  Mr. Munro stated that Mr. Rickey had agreed to accept the 
LORCO appointment and that Mr. Mondello would be appointed to the Building & 
Utilities Committee designation.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if there were any other 
changes and Mr. Munro stated that there are adjustments to the alternates as well. 

Mr. Schnabel moved, Mr. Rickey seconded, to appoint members of the Board of 
Municipal Utilities to the following committees: 

Committee Designation Current Board Appointee Alternate Board Appointee 

Wholesale Customers Mr. Dzwonczyk Mr. Rush 

Board Compensation Mr. Dzwonczyk Mr. Rush 

LORCO Mr. Rickey Mr. Mondello 

Communications Mrs. Schnabel Mr. Mondello 

Finance Committee Mr. Rush Mr. Dzwonczyk 

Human Resources Mr. Rush Mr. Rickey 

Building & Utilities Committee Mr. Mondello Mr. Rush 

 
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 



 

 
2025 Cleveland Construction Cost Index 
 
Mr. Munro informed the Board that ALRW annually adjusts its fees, such as the Trunk Sanitary 
Sewer Fee, Sanitary Sewer Front Foot Charge Fee and the Water Impact Fee, based on the 
Cleveland Construction Cost Index (CCI) to account for inflation.  Mr. Munro stated that there 
was a 1.00% decrease from 2024 to 2025.  Mr. Munro stated that this was memorialized in the 
memorandum that was distributed to Board members.  Mr. Munro also added that ALRW 
provides updates to the Central Avon Lake Drainage Project (CALDP) tap-in fee to the City of 
Avon Lake Public Works and Engineering Departments as a professional courtesy.  Mr. Munro 
stated that no Board action is necessary due to this annual update memorialized in ALRW 
regulations as well as City of Avon Lake Ordinance. 
 
2024 Year End Financials 
 
Mr. Logan informed the Board that he provided them with a summary of the budget accounts for 
the 2024 fiscal year.  Mr. Logan stated overall that the ALRW budget had performed very well 
with revenues exceeding and expenses being well below what was what approved in the 2024 
budget.  Mr. Rickey stated that he was expecting the organization to more accurately budget for 
the expenses as a 30% difference was unexpected and that in order to make informed 
decisions about rate increases, ALRW needs to have a good handle on their expected 
expenses.  Mr. Logan stated that a majority of this difference was related to the amount that 
was budgeted for the WFP Improvement Project and that there was approximately $8 million 
dollars that had not been billed yet.  Mr. Logan also added that another $1.5 million worth of 
expenses were pushed into the 2025 budget due to the earlier than expected final check run 
which occurred on December 11, 2024.  Mr. Munro stated that he wished to clarify that ALRW 
was under budget as opposed to being over-budget just so there was no confusion.  Mr. 
Dzwonczyk requested that on future budget summaries, page numbers be included for easier 
reference. 
 
Letter of Intent 
 
Mr. Munro informed the Board that he is continuing to work with representatives from Lorain 
County and LORCO to develop the regional sewer district.  Mr. Munro stated that the project 
continues to move forward with the goal of regionalizing sewer treatment in Lorain County to 
take advantage of the economy of scale to provide this service at the lowest possible cost to all 
residents.  Mr. Munro stated that the next step to create this organization under Ohio Revised 
Code (ORC) §6119 is to have public meetings and a Letter of Intent to enter into an agreement 
with this new entity.  Mr. Munro added that he expects to present a Letter of Intent to the Board 
for their consideration in the near future. 
 
Project Updates 

Power Plant Update:  Mr. Kimevski informed the Board that ALERG returned to the site to 
continue cleanup activities from the implosion that took place in December of 2024.  Mr. 
Kimevski also stated that the preliminary results of air quality monitoring performed by 
Verdantas indicated all air quality samples were below permissible limits. 
 
ETL Design Services:  Mr. Kimevski informed the Board that staff has reviewed the updated 
drawings and has provided comments to Bramhall Engineering.  Mr. Kimevski also stated that 
Bramhall is working with Attorney Connie Carr on updating the legal descriptions so that 
easement acquisition can continue. 
 



 

WFP Improvements:  Mr. Kimevski informed the Board that concrete work continues on the new 
chemical building structure in preparation for the precast roof and also that the previous air-gap 
structure has been demolished.  Mr. Kimevski also added that below grade excavation for the 
four new filters began the week of January 13, 2025. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrades:  No Update 

Techwin Project:  Mr. Kimevski informed the Board that the Techwin container was delivered to 
the project site on December 23, 2024.  Mr. Kimevski stated that staff has installed water and 
sewer service to the site and that First Energy has provided the electrical connection.  Mr. 
Kimevski stated that staff will be procuring the necessary electrical components and that startup 
of the system will be expected in March of 2025.  Mr. Rickey inquired whether necessary 
permits and inspections were being procured with the City and Mr. Munro stated that those have 
been taken care of.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if Mr. Kimevski was overseeing the electrical work 
and Mr. Munro stated that Mr. Kimevski was working with the electrical engineer to ensure that 
the work will meet code standards.   

CUE Report 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that the 2025 Water Bundle Project was going out to bid Friday, 
January 24, 2025 and will include twelve streets that require waterline replacement work.  Mr. 
Munro added that there are 423 indoor water meters that will be relocated outside.  Mr. Munro 
stated that the timing is right due to many of those meters are due for replacement.  Mr. Munro 
stated that Mr. Gaydar has reached out to Public Works Director Liskovec to inquire if there 
were any streets they wished to partner on and is awaiting an answer.  Mr. Munro assured the 
Board that this will not delay the project as ALRW intends to bid the project for eight weeks to 
allow ample time for review by contractors and additional streets could be added by addendum.  
Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired about how ALRW will communicate with residents that will be affected 
by this work.  Mr. Munro stated that staff will reach out to residents in several ways such as door 
hangers, social media, and letters.  Mr. Munro added that residents have already been notified 
by staff when the OUPS locating took place during the design of the project and that face-to-
face conversations have and will take place.  Mr. Rickey inquired if staff expects to find any lead 
service lines during this project.  Mr. Munro stated that he doesn’t expect to find lead 
necessarily but that there are numerous unknown service lines that will have their material 
confirmed during this project which will help reduce that number.  Mr. Rickey also inquired if the 
meters that will be relocated will be the newer style meter and Mr. Munro replied that they will 
be. 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that the new billing software is scheduled to go into operation in 
by the end of March of 2025.  Mr. Munro stated that the project had been delayed due to the 
project manager from Springbrook was already allocated to other projects and she was now 
available to focus on ALRW’s conversion.  Mr. Munro stated that this project manager will be 
onsite to provide training to customer service staff in the near future.  Mr. Munro informed the 
Board that there may be a morning or afternoon where it may be necessary to close the office 
while training takes place but will have other staff available to take messages. 

Mr. Munro expressed gratitude and thanks to staff for their success in maintaining high quality 
service during this extremely cold weather.  

 

 

 



 

Miscellaneous & Member Reports 

Mr. Rickey stated that he attended the Building and Utilities Committee meeting on January 15, 
2025 and it was discussed that ALRW was still working on the storm water retention pond 
permitting required on the newly acquired property.  Mr. Munro stated that Mr. Gaydar and Mr. 
Larson had been meeting with the City of Avon Lake and that progress is being made on 
fulfilling all of the permitting requirements.   

Public Speakers 

Mr. Mosher stated in 2023 Mr. Munro, Mr. Yuronich and Mr. Kimevski had handed over his 
employment issues to the City of Avon Lake Human Resources Director Mary Siwierka who 
began the process of his dismissal.  Mr. Mosher stated that he had recordings of these 
meetings and claims to have seen things during his employment that were not fair, safe or 
reasonable.  Mr. Mosher claimed that the City of Avon Lake and ALRW have left him 
unemployable in the field of water treatment throughout the region.  Mr. Mosher stated that 
ALRW, the City of Cleveland, Elyria and Lorain have all expressed difficulty in hiring qualified 
operators but that he has been unable to gain employment with any of these entities.  Mr. 
Mosher stated that he will return to future meetings to speak on the details. 
 
Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss pending or imminent court action.  The CUE 
does not anticipate any formal action following the Executive Session. 
 
Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Dzwonczyk seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(3) to discuss pending or imminent court action, and to include the CUE, the 
Facilities and Asset Manager, Business & Financial Coordinator and Attorney Anthony Coyne of 
Mansour Gavin. 
 
Ayes (per roll-call vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered Executive Session at 7:14 PM 
 
The Board reconvened the public meeting at 8:19 PM 
 
Adjourn 

As there was no further business, Mr. Rush moved, and Mr. Dzwonczyk seconded, to adjourn. 
The meeting adjourned at 8:20 PM. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Approved February 4, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
John Dzwonczyk, Chairman  Robert Munro, Clerk 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
41

,4
33

.6
3 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

2
51

10
2

 $
   

   
   

 4
1,

43
3.

63
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

14
,7

57
.4

5 
1,

32
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
91

.3
1%

2
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

51
.7

2 
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

85
1.

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  8

51
.7

2 
11

,2
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

92
.4

4%
3

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

,1
74

.1
4 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
1

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

17
4.

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

51
.0

0 
49

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

89
.8

2%
4

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

2.
70

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 D

is
t/C

ol
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
2.

70
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  9

47
.5

3 
N

o 
Fu

nd
s 

Al
lo

c.
5

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

,5
92

.2
1 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
3

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

59
2.

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,1

99
.3

1 
N

o 
Fu

nd
s 

Al
lo

c.
6

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
63

.8
3 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t 2
20

25
2

51
10

6.
10

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
26

3.
83

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,1
09

.3
2 

N
o 

Fu
nd

s 
Al

lo
c.

7
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

86
.8

8 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t 2
20

25
2

51
10

6.
10

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
28

6.
88

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
68

.3
4 

N
o 

Fu
nd

s 
Al

lo
c.

8
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

19
,3

83
.4

6 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t 2
20

25
2

52
11

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

9,
38

3.
46

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,3
58

.3
4 

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
59

.2
8%

9
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

06
.0

8 
Vi

si
on

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
52

20
3

  
10

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
39

.9
9 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t-w

ee
k 

en
di

ng
 0

1/
10

/2
5 

& 
01

/1
7/

25
52

20
3

  
11

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

,8
54

.9
8 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
t B

W
 B

i-W
ee

kl
y 

22
02

52
 

52
20

3
  

12
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
(5

98
.7

9)
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
2

52
20

3
  

13
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

32
.7

8 
D

en
ta

l F
eb

ru
ar

y
52

20
3

  
14

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

16
,9

06
.0

7 
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

52
20

3
  

15
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
(6

55
.3

5)
Ja

n.
25

-D
en

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 In

v.
52

20
3

 $
   

   
   

 1
8,

48
5.

76
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

69
,5

93
.0

6 
40

1,
14

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
82

.6
5%

16
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
00

.7
8 

G
ro

up
 L

ife
 - 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5
52

20
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

20
0.

78
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  5

80
.2

1 
2,

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
.9

0%
17

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
  9

,3
63

.0
0 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

36
3.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,5

74
.8

8 
20

4,
84

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
89

.9
6%

18
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
80

.8
0 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

98
0.

80
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
,1

08
.4

3 
21

,2
16

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

90
.0

6%
19

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
8.

66
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- C
EU

, C
ar

ha
rtt

 J
ac

ke
t -

 G
Y

52
22

6
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
66

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

8.
66

 
10

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

99
.2

5%
20

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

15
.5

2 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- C

EU
, C

ar
ha

rtt
 J

ac
ke

t -
 G

Y
53

50
0

  
21

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

60
.0

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- O

SH
G

 P
ro

je
ct

, L
ab

 S
pl

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
50

0
  

22
R

ob
er

t K
. M

un
ro

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
4.

14
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 M
ile

ag
e 

- T
ra

ve
l t

o 
C

ol
um

bu
s 

1/
14

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

36
9.

66
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,9

38
.4

1 
21

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

81
.2

5%
23

Fe
de

x 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

76
 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

 - 
La

te
 F

ee
 1

/1
5/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

60
2

  
24

Fr
ie

nd
sO

ffi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2.

98
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 P
ap

er
, T

ab
 B

in
de

r D
iv

id
er

s 
(W

FP
 L

ab
) 1

/3
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

60
2

  
25

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5.

99
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- O
SH

G
 P

ro
je

ct
, L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

60
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

73
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
9.

62
 

23
,7

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
99

.6
2%

26
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

82
.5

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

3-
Ph

as
e 

G
en

er
al

 P
ur

po
se

 M
ot

or
 1

/1
5/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
  

27
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2.

78
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
71

" B
ro

w
ni

ng
 B

el
t 1

/1
5/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
  

28
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

53
.9

8 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Te
cu

m
se

h 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t M

ot
or

 1
/1

3/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

  
29

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,8

45
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

 &
 R

ep
ai

r t
o 

G
en

 @
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
(K

at
o)

 1
2/

17
/2

4-
 R

TK
53

60
7

  
30

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,1

40
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

 &
 R

ep
ai

r t
o 

G
en

 @
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
12

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
  

31
N

AP
A 

Au
to

 P
ar

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2.
95

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- G

en
er

at
or

s 
- R

TK
53

60
7

  
32

Th
e 

H
en

ry
 P

. T
ho

m
ps

on
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
72

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
D

FC
a 

H
os

e 
@

 W
FP

 1
/1

4/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

18
9.

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,9

74
.0

2 
80

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

83
.8

6%
33

U
SA

LC
O

, L
LC

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  6
,6

79
.5

3 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 A

lu
m

 @
 W

FP
 1

/1
3/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

  
34

U
SA

LC
O

, L
LC

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  7
,3

43
.1

9 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 A

lu
m

 @
 W

FP
 1

/1
3/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

  
35

U
SA

LC
O

, L
LC

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  6
,6

73
.3

9 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 A

lu
m

 @
 W

FP
 1

/1
5/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

 $
   

   
   

 2
0,

69
6.

11
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

12
,2

79
.0

0 
1,

25
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
91

.0
2%

36
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

  3
,6

07
.9

6 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

U
PS

 (4
), 

48
0V

 M
ot

or
s,

 H
ea

te
r 1

/6
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

61
2

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

60
7.

96
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,9

77
.7

1 
N

o 
Fu

nd
s 

Al
lo

c.
37

Sw
ift

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4.
60

 
Sv

c 
to

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

 @
 W

FP
 1

2/
10

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

2.
00

1
  

38
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
8.

35
 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 W
FP

 1
2/

31
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
53

61
2.

00
1

  
39

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

31
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 S
ta

te
m

en
t

53
61

2.
00

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

6.
26

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
67

.8
0 

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

99
.6

9%
40

Fe
rg

us
on

 W
at

er
w

or
ks

 $
   

   
   

  7
,6

80
.0

0 
M

et
er

s 
- 5

/8
x3

/4
 S

on
at

a 
(4

0)
 1

/2
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

61
2.

00
5

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

68
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  7
,6

80
.0

0 
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

69
.2

8%
41

Al
lo

w
ay

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
55

.0
0 

La
b 

An
al

ys
is

 @
 W

FP
 1

/1
5/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

  
42

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
04

.0
0 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 W
FP

 1
2/

31
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
53

61
3

  
43

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
76

.7
5 

La
b 

Sp
l -

 A
rg

on
 @

 W
FP

 1
2/

12
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
53

61
3

  
44

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
09

.0
0 

La
b 

Sp
l -

 A
rg

on
 @

 W
FP

 1
/1

4/
25

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
  

45
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

3.
87

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- O

SH
G

 P
ro

je
ct

, L
ab

 S
pl

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
52

8.
62

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

,7
21

.3
7 

12
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

94
.6

2%
46

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
94

.8
2 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
C

om
pu

te
r S

up
po

rt 
- D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1

  
47

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
59

.9
9 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
C

om
pu

te
r S

up
po

rt 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1

  
48

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0.

00
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- C
PI

M
 C

er
t F

ee
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
1

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

20
4.

81
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
,1

04
.8

1 
17

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

87
.6

2%
49

Xe
ro

x 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

05
.2

4 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r L
ea

se
s 

12
/1

9/
24

-1
/1

8/
25

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
20

5.
24

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
05

.2
4 

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

.7
4%

50
N

AC
W

A
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
00

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
N

AC
W

A 
20

25
 - 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

  
51

O
hi

o 
U

til
iti

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

  1
,7

84
.1

3 
20

25
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t -
 O

U
PS

 - 
JR

G
-E

53
70

1.
00

2
  

52
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
of

 O
hi

o 
D

rin
ki

ng
 W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  4

,8
70

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
AO

D
W

A 
An

nu
al

 D
ue

s 
20

25
 - 

R
KM

53
70

1.
00

2
  

53
Br

ak
ey

 E
ne

rg
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

36
.2

5 
M

o.
 F

ee
 fo

r E
ne

rg
y 

M
gm

t -
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

  
54

Br
ak

ey
 E

ne
rg

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
36

.2
5 

M
o.

 F
ee

 fo
r E

ne
rg

y 
M

gm
t -

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
  

55
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
25

.6
6 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L
53

70
1.

00
2

  
56

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
75

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
 $

   
   

   
   

9,
32

7.
29

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,4
30

.1
6 

9,
98

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-1

04
.7

1%
57

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,9
69

.5
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L
53

70
3.

00
1

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

96
9.

58
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
,8

85
.6

1 
59

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
93

.1
2%

58
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1.

50
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 9

2 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

12
/1

0/
24

-1
/9

/2
5 

- W
D

L
53

70
3.

00
2

  
59

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

7.
72

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
12

/1
0/

24
-1

/9
/2

5 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

2
  

60
Illu

m
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
11

,0
38

.6
1 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
85

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
SI

P 
Bl

dg
 1

2/
6/

24
-1

/7
/2

5 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

2
  

61
Illu

m
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  4

,8
79

.6
7 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

36
60

 W
al

ke
r R

d 
W

tr 
Tw

r 1
2/

11
/2

4-
1/

10
/2

5 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

2
 $

   
   

   
 1

5,
97

7.
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

,1
13

.1
9 

30
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

86
.8

5%
62

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2.
50

 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/4
53

70
5

  
63

Al
ta

fib
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

54
.1

2 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Sv
c 

11
/2

0/
24

-1
2/

19
/2

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

5
  

64
AT

&T
 M

ob
ilit

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
11

.1
8 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 1

2/
17

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/4

53
70

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
37

7.
80

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
17

.7
8 

6,
32

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
91

.8
1%

AV
O

N
 L

AK
E 

R
EG

IO
N

AL
 W

AT
ER

FU
N

D
 7

01
 - 

W
AT

ER
 F

IL
TR

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

T
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

17
 - 

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

, 2
02

5
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
4,

 2
02

5



65
C

ov
er

al
l N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
80

.0
0 

C
le

an
in

g 
Sv

c 
@

 W
FP

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

70
8.

00
1

  
66

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  2

,2
81

.9
6 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
H

ea
te

rs
, M

ou
nt

in
g 

Br
ac

ke
ts

 @
 W

FP
 1

/1
4/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
70

8.
00

1
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
66

1.
96

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,6
61

.9
6 

55
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
95

.1
6%

67
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

26
.4

3 
Eq

p 
- M

er
ak

i S
w

itc
he

s 
@

 W
FP

 &
 W

R
F 

1/
6/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

80
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

92
6.

43
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  9

26
.4

3 
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

96
.2

9%
68

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
32

.2
5 

Eq
p 

- I
P 

C
am

er
a 

@
 W

FP
 1

/6
/2

5 
- W

D
L

53
80

4.
00

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
63

2.
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
32

.2
5 

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
95

.7
9%

69
N

at
io

na
l B

us
in

es
s 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

22
.0

8 
O

ff 
Eq

p 
- F

lip
 T

op
 T

ab
le

s 
(2

) 1
/1

6/
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/4
53

80
4.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
2.

08
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

22
.0

8 
N

o 
Fu

nd
s 

Al
lo

c.
70

Jo
hn

 D
zw

on
cz

yk
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7.
50

 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 2
02

4 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l D

is
cl

os
ur

e 
Fe

es
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

90
1

  
71

N
ic

k 
M

on
de

llo
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7.
50

 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 2
02

4 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l D

is
cl

os
ur

e 
Fe

es
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

90
1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5.

00
 

N
o 

Fu
nd

s 
Al

lo
c.

17
2,

03
7.

06
$ 

   
   

17
2,

03
7.

06
$ 

   
   

  



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

30
,6

16
.3

7 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
2

51
10

2
 $

   
   

   
 3

0,
61

6.
37

 
30

,6
16

.3
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

50
,0

00
.0

0 
97

.0
8%

2
W

at
er

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
51

.7
1 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t 2
20

25
2

51
10

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
85

1.
71

 
85

1.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

11
,2

65
.0

0 
92

.4
4%

3
W

at
er

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
61

.2
3 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

46
1.

23
 

46
1.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
00

.0
0 

86
.8

2%
4

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

63
.8

5 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

26
3.

85
 

26
3.

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
00

.0
0 

92
.4

6%
5

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

05
.8

7 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t 2
20

25
2

51
10

6.
10

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
20

5.
87

 
20

5.
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

13
,7

42
.0

0 
98

.5
0%

6
W

at
er

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  3

,2
81

.7
5 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 T
im

e 
Bu

y 
Ba

ck
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
52

11
5

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

28
1.

75
 

3,
28

1.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
69

,6
33

.0
0 

95
.2

9%
7

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
08

.8
4 

Vi
si

on
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

52
20

3
   

 
8

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
1.

29
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t-w

ee
k 

en
di

ng
 0

1/
10

/2
5 

& 
01

/1
7/

25
52

20
3

9
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

   
19

,1
44

.4
7 

 M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

52
20

3
   

 
10

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
42

.4
0 

Ja
n.

25
-D

en
ta

l R
ev

is
ed

 In
v.

52
20

3
   

 
11

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
42

.4
0 

D
en

ta
l -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
52

20
3

 $
   

   
   

 2
0,

82
9.

40
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,8

29
.4

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
67

,2
11

.0
0 

92
.2

0%
12

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

00
.9

0 
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
52

20
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

20
0.

90
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

00
.9

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,7
50

.0
0 

92
.6

9%
13

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
  4

,9
70

.8
2 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

97
0.

82
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
,9

70
.8

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
67

,1
61

.0
0 

97
.0

3%
14

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

29
.5

2 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

FE
D

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
*

52
21

2
 $

   
   

   
   

   
52

9.
52

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
29

.5
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

17
,6

14
.0

0 
96

.9
9%

15
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
59

.6
5 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
52

22
6

 $
   

   
   

   
   

25
9.

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

59
.6

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

.0
0 

91
.3

5%
16

Ja
ro

d 
La

rs
on

 $
   

   
   

  1
,3

93
.2

5 
Ed

u 
R

ei
m

b 
- C

SU
 F

al
l 2

02
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
50

0
   

 
17

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

84
.1

2 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- T

ra
ve

l, 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
, E

qp
 - 

R
KM

53
50

0
   

 
18

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2.

93
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- E
PA

 R
en

ew
, E

m
er

so
n 

- R
TK

53
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
30

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

,0
69

.0
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

21
,0

00
.0

0 
71

.1
0%

19
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
10

.5
6 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- O
SH

G
 P

er
m

it,
 O

ff 
Sp

l -
 J

R
G

-E
53

60
2

   
 

20
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9.
74

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- T

ra
ve

l, 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
, E

qp
 - 

R
KM

53
60

2
   

 
21

Sm
ar

tB
ill 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

  3
,3

08
.6

8 
Bi

lls
- A

L 
Q

4 
12

/3
1/

24
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

4
53

60
2

  
22

Sm
ar

tB
ill 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

38
.1

3 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 'U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 Y
ou

r B
ill'

 In
se

rt 
- Q

4 
- R

KM
53

60
2

  
23

St
ap

le
s 

Ad
va

nt
ag

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

7.
46

 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 In

k,
 C

al
en

da
rs

, H
ig

hl
ig

ht
er

s 
1/

11
/2

5 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
2

   
 

24
St

ap
le

s 
Ad

va
nt

ag
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

15
.3

4 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 In

k,
 P

ap
er

, L
ed

ge
rs

, C
al

en
da

rs
 1

/4
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

60
2

   
 

25
W

.B
. M

as
on

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
30

.5
0 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r, 

M
an

ila
 F

ol
de

rs
 1

/1
3/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

2
   

 
26

Fr
ie

nd
sO

ffi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
4.

60
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 P
ap

er
, T

ab
 B

in
de

r D
iv

id
er

s 
(W

FP
 L

ab
) 1

/3
/2

5 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
2

   
 

27
Li

nk
 C

om
pu

te
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
  2

,9
24

.5
7 

M
un

i-L
in

k 
Bi

llin
g 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
60

2
   

 
28

Li
nk

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  2
,9

24
.5

7 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
llin

g 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
4

53
60

2
 $

   
   

   
 1

0,
45

4.
15

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,4
54

.1
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

71
,2

50
.0

0 
85

.3
3%

29
W

EX
 F

le
et

 U
ni

ve
rs

al
 $

   
   

   
  1

,2
75

.1
0 

Fu
el

 fo
r V

eh
ic

le
s 

12
/3

1/
24

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
60

4
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
27

5.
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
75

.1
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

18
,3

60
.0

0 
93

.0
6%

30
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
25

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
 to

 G
en

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
12

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

7
   

 
31

N
AP

A 
Au

to
 P

ar
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

50
.1

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- G

en
er

at
or

s 
- R

TK
53

60
7

   
 

32
M

ur
ph

y 
Tr

ac
to

r &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
86

.0
1 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Te

et
h,

 K
ey

s 
1/

9/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
7

   
 

33
Le

pp
o 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

25
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Bo
bc

at
 P

al
le

t F
or

ks
 1

2/
13

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

7
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
58

6.
11

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
86

.1
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

39
,6

00
.0

0 
95

.9
9%

34
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
30

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Tr

af
fic

 R
ep

ai
r K

its
 (4

) 1
2/

11
/2

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

   
 

35
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
02

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
3/

4 
C

ou
pl

in
gs

 (6
) 1

/3
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

61
2

   
 

36
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
  5

,3
75

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ue
lle

r 1
1"

 C
om

po
si

te
 L

id
s 

(1
00

) 1
2/

19
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

61
2

   
 

37
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
  5

,7
31

.2
5 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Tr

um
bu

ll 
M

tr 
Bo

x 
Li

ds
 (1

75
) 1

2/
10

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
61

2
   

 
38

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

  3
,7

50
.0

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

#2
2 

Va
lv

e 
Bo

xe
s 

(2
5)

 1
/1

5/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

   
 

39
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
  9

,6
58

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
5/

8x
3/

4 
Se

tte
rs

 (5
0)

 1
/1

3/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

   
 

40
R

ob
er

ts
 S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
95

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Fl

ag
s,

 M
ar

ki
ng

 P
ai

nt
, S

tri
pi

ng
 P

ai
nt

 1
2/

3/
24

 - 
JR

G
-E

 1
/2

53
61

2
   

 
41

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

6.
90

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

U
PS

 (4
), 

48
0V

 M
ot

or
s,

 H
ea

te
r 1

/6
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

61
2

   
 

42
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5.

99
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
H

i-V
is

 W
in

te
r W

or
k 

G
lo

ve
s 

12
/2

3/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

   
 

43
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

44
.0

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Li
gh

tw
ei

gh
t W

in
te

r W
or

k 
G

lo
ve

s 
12

/2
3/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2
   

 
44

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6.
39

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Pr
es

su
re

 G
au

ge
 1

2/
19

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
   

 
45

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0.
40

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

W
in

te
r L

in
er

s 
(2

0)
 1

2/
23

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
 $

   
   

   
 2

5,
90

4.
93

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,9
04

.9
3 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

95
,6

00
.0

0 
72

.9
0%

46
Le

ak
 S

ee
ke

rs
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
75

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Le

ak
 D

et
ec

tio
n 

on
 G

le
nv

ie
w

 a
nd

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
1/

7/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

87
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  8

75
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
75

,0
00

.0
0 

98
.8

3%
47

La
ke

sh
or

e 
To

ol
 &

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t L

TE
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
49

.5
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ilw
au

ke
e 

Im
pa

ct
 W

re
nc

h 
12

/1
3/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
   

 
48

La
ke

sh
or

e 
To

ol
 &

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t L

TE
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
39

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ilw
au

ke
e 

Ba
tte

ry
, C

ha
rg

er
 1

1/
15

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
   

 
49

H
ar

ol
d 

Ar
ch

er
 &

 S
on

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  1

,8
64

.5
0 

St
on

e 
fo

r R
ep

ai
rs

 1
2/

20
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

   
 

50
AB

C
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l &

 S
al

es
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2.

44
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Sa

fe
ty

 G
ea

r f
or

 S
. D

av
is

so
n 

1/
7/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
   

 
51

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

58
.4

1 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- T

ra
ve

l, 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
, E

qp
 - 

R
KM

53
61

2.
00

4
   

 
52

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
1.

29
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- E
PA

 R
en

ew
, E

m
er

so
n 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
   

 
53

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

7.
78

 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
12

/3
1/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
   

 
54

Sw
ift

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

2.
85

 
Sv

c 
to

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

s 
@

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

12
/1

0/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
4

   
 

55
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
98

.2
7 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 S
ta

te
m

en
t

53
61

2.
00

4
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
41

4.
04

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

,4
14

.0
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
,0

00
.0

0 
89

.3
3%

56
Ba

dg
er

 M
et

er
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
29

.6
8 

Be
ac

on
 H

os
tin

g 
Sv

c 
& 

C
el

lu
la

r L
TE

 - 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L
53

61
2.

00
5

   
 

57
Ba

dg
er

 M
et

er
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
29

.6
8 

Be
ac

on
 H

os
tin

g 
Sv

c 
& 

C
el

lu
la

r L
TE

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L
53

61
2.

00
5

   
 

58
Fe

rg
us

on
 W

at
er

w
or

ks
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
04

.0
0 

M
et

er
s 

- A
lle

gr
o 

C
el

l P
it 

R
ad

io
s 

(4
) 1

2/
11

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

5
   

 
59

Fe
rg

us
on

 W
at

er
w

or
ks

 $
   

   
   

15
,6

75
.0

0 
M

et
er

s 
- A

nn
ua

l M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, A
nn

ua
l H

os
tin

g 
10

/3
1/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2.
00

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

6,
83

8.
36

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,8
38

.3
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

50
,0

00
.0

0 
97

.7
5%

60
Ba

dg
er

 M
et

er
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
55

.0
2 

Be
ac

on
 H

os
tin

g 
Sv

c 
& 

C
el

lu
la

r L
TE

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L
53

70
1

   
 

61
Ba

dg
er

 M
et

er
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
55

.0
2 

Be
ac

on
 H

os
tin

g 
Sv

c 
& 

C
el

lu
la

r L
TE

 - 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L
53

70
1

   
 

62
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

59
.9

9 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L

53
70

1
   

 
63

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0.
32

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Se
nt

in
el

 O
ne

 A
nt

i-V
iru

s 
1/

6/
25

 - 
W

D
L

53
70

1
   

 
64

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
94

.8
1 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
C

om
pu

te
r S

up
po

rt 
- D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L
53

70
1

   
 

65
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4.
14

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- E

PA
 R

en
ew

, E
m

er
so

n 
- R

TK
53

70
1

   
 

66
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
16

.0
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- O
SH

G
 P

er
m

it,
 O

ff 
Sp

l -
 J

R
G

-E
53

70
1

   
 

67
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  1

,1
80

.5
4 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- T
ra

ve
l, 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

, E
qp

 - 
R

KM
53

70
1

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

86
5.

84
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,8

65
.8

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
05

,9
00

.0
0 

96
.3

5%

FU
N

D
 7

23
 - 

W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

17
 - 

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

, 2
02

5
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
4,

 2
02

5



68
Xe

ro
x 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
05

.2
4 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Xe

ro
x 

C
op

ie
r L

ea
se

s 
12

/1
9/

24
-1

/1
8/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1.

00
1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

20
5.

24
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

05
.2

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

,1
00

.0
0 

97
.1

1%
69

Br
ak

ey
 E

ne
rg

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
36

.2
5 

M
o.

 F
ee

 fo
r E

ne
rg

y 
M

gm
t -

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
70

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

63
.6

2 
M

at
 R

en
ta

l &
 C

lo
th

in
g 

Sv
c 

- D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
71

Br
ak

ey
 E

ne
rg

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
36

.2
5 

M
o.

 F
ee

 fo
r E

ne
rg

y 
M

gm
t -

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
72

D
at

a 
C

om
m

an
d 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
92

.0
0 

An
nu

al
 S

ub
s.

 R
en

ew
al

 - 
Is

la
nd

 R
d 

& 
W

al
ke

r R
d 

PS
 1

/2
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

70
1.

00
2

   
 

73
Le

m
on

 S
tit

ch
 M

ed
ia

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

75
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 M
gm

t -
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

   
 

74
Illu

m
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
11

.3
0 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- S

to
ra

ge
 B

ld
g 

12
/1

0/
24

-1
/9

/2
5 

- W
D

L
53

70
3.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

01
4.

42
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

14
.4

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
89

,6
20

.0
0 

98
.4

1%
75

Al
ta

fib
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

54
.1

2 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Sv
c 

11
/2

0/
24

-1
2/

19
/2

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

5
   

 
76

C
ha

rte
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4.
99

 
In

te
rn

et
 S

vc
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

1/
1/

25
-1

/3
1/

25
 - 

W
D

L
53

70
5

   
 

77
AT

&T
 M

ob
ilit

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
11

.1
8 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 1

2/
17

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/4

53
70

5
   

 
78

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2.
50

 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/4
53

70
5

   
 

79
R

eb
m

an
 S

ys
te

m
s,

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

64
.0

0 
In

te
rn

et
 w

/L
TE

 C
el

l M
on

ito
rin

g 
12

/1
/2

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

73
6.

79
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  7

36
.7

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
18

,9
75

.0
0 

96
.1

2%
80

Sy
lv

es
te

r T
ru

ck
 &

 T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
48

.8
9 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Tr

uc
k 

#5
 T

ire
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 1

/1
0/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

7
 $

   
   

   
   

   
24

8.
89

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
48

.8
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

16
,7

00
.0

0 
98

.5
1%

81
C

ov
er

al
l N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
26

.0
0 

C
le

an
in

g 
Sv

c 
@

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
8

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
6.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

26
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
22

,5
00

.0
0 

98
.5

5%
82

M
cG

ow
an

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l U
nd

er
w

rit
er

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0.
00

 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Bo
nd

 R
en

ew
al

 - 
R

. R
ob

er
ts

on
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

71
0

   
 

83
C

N
A 

Su
re

ty
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Bo

nd
 - 

M
. H

ow
el

l 2
02

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
71

0
   

 
84

M
cG

ow
an

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l U
nd

er
w

rit
er

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0.
00

 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Bo
nd

 R
en

ew
al

 - 
H

. B
ar

ne
s 

20
25

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
71

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
15

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
50

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

31
,9

44
.0

0 
99

.5
3%

85
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  2

,9
45

.7
4 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- T
ra

ve
l, 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

, E
qp

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

80
4

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

94
5.

74
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
,9

45
.7

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
20

,0
00

.0
0 

97
.5

5%
86

N
at

io
na

l B
us

in
es

s 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
22

.0
7 

O
ff 

Eq
p 

- F
lip

 T
op

 T
ab

le
s 

(2
) 1

/1
6/

25
 - 

R
KM

 1
/4

53
80

4.
00

2
 $

   
   

   
   

   
32

2.
07

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
22

.0
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

00
,0

00
.0

0 
99

.6
8%

87
En

te
rp

ris
e 

FM
 T

ru
st

 $
   

   
   

  5
,1

30
.5

1 
Eq

p 
- V

eh
ic

le
 L

ea
se

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 1

/5
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
80

4.
00

3
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
13

0.
51

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  5

,1
30

.5
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

85
,0

00
.0

0 
97

.2
3%

88
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

  5
,4

45
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
2/

23
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

   
 

89
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

30
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
/8

/2
5 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
   

 
90

M
an

so
ur

 G
av

in
 L

PA
 $

   
   

   
  4

,3
62

.5
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 7

/2
3/

24
 - 

R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
   

 
91

M
an

so
ur

 G
av

in
 L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
47

.5
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 8

/1
2/

24
 - 

R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
   

 
92

M
an

so
ur

 G
av

in
 L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
50

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 1

1/
13

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
   

 
93

M
an

so
ur

 G
av

in
 L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
00

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 1

2/
11

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
   

 
94

M
an

so
ur

 G
av

in
 L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
70

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 5

/1
0/

24
 - 

R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
   

 
95

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
  3

,7
24

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 1

2/
16

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
   

 
96

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
25

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 1
2/

16
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

 1
5,

95
4.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,9

54
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0 

68
.0

9%
 $

   
   

 1
58

,2
18

.5
6 

 $
   

   
  1

58
,2

18
.5

6 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

42
,1

91
.3

9 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
2

51
10

2
 $

   
   

   
 4

2,
19

1.
39

 
11

9,
90

2.
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
25

,0
00

.0
0 

87
.0

4%
2

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  1
,4

64
.5

8 
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
1

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

46
4.

58
 

3,
15

5.
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
70

,0
00

.0
0 

95
.4

9%
3

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
2.

70
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 D
is

t/C
ol

 P
R

 P
os

t 2
20

25
2

51
10

6.
10

2
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

2.
70

 
94

7.
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
o 

Fu
nd

s 
Al

lo
c.

4
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
60

.7
6 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

16
0.

76
 

59
8.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

o 
Fu

nd
s 

Al
lo

c.
5

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
1.

31
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
1.

31
 

25
5.

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

o 
Fu

nd
s 

Al
lo

c.
6

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

12
,6

11
.3

7 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t 2
20

25
2

52
11

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

2,
61

1.
37

 
12

,6
11

.3
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 $
   

   
   

   
   

99
,2

35
.0

0 
87

.2
9%

7
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

02
.9

2 
Vi

si
on

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
52

20
3

   
 

8
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
32

.4
3 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t-w

ee
k 

en
di

ng
 0

1/
10

/2
5 

& 
01

/1
7/

25
52

20
3

  
9

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  1
,7

44
.4

2 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

t B
W

 B
i-W

ee
kl

y 
22

02
52

 H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

52
20

3
  

10
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

(7
38

.5
3)

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
t B

W
 B

i-W
ee

kl
y 

22
02

52
 H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n
52

20
3

  
11

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

16
,6

16
.1

4 
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

52
20

3
   

 
12

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
52

.0
5 

D
en

ta
l F

eb
ru

ar
y

52
20

3
   

 
13

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

(7
98

.1
8)

Ja
n.

25
-D

en
ta

l R
ev

is
ed

 In
v.

52
20

3
 $

   
   

   
 1

8,
01

1.
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
69

,7
28

.6
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

28
,9

15
.0

0 
78

.8
0%

14
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
78

.4
9 

G
ro

up
 L

ife
 - 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5
52

20
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

17
8.

49
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  5

84
.4

6 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,7
50

.0
0 

78
.7

5%
15

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
  7

,8
93

.3
8 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

89
3.

38
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,6

57
.3

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
56

,3
80

.0
0 

87
.4

3%
16

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

19
.3

3 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- F
ED

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
*

52
21

2
 $

   
   

   
   

   
81

9.
33

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,9
92

.8
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

16
,1

97
.0

0 
87

.7
0%

17
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

8.
67

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- C

EU
, C

ar
ha

rtt
 J

ac
ke

t -
 G

Y
52

22
6

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
8.

67
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
8.

67
  

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

00
.0

0 
98

.2
5%

18
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
15

.5
2 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- C
EU

, C
ar

ha
rtt

 J
ac

ke
t -

 G
Y

53
50

0
   

 
19

R
ob

er
t K

. M
un

ro
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4.
13

 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 M

ile
ag

e 
- T

ra
ve

l t
o 

C
ol

um
bu

s 
1/

14
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
50

0
   

 
20

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

30
.0

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- C

on
f. 

R
eg

, F
an

 A
ss

em
. -

 R
H

53
50

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
33

9.
65

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  9
05

.8
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

18
,5

64
.0

0 
95

.1
2%

21
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1.
43

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- C

on
f. 

R
eg

, F
an

 A
ss

em
. -

 R
H

53
60

2
   

 
22

Fe
de

x 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

76
 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

 - 
La

te
 F

ee
 1

/1
5/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

60
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4.

19
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
5.

26
  

$ 
   

   
   

   
  2

5,
00

0.
00

 
99

.7
4%

23
La

ke
s 

H
ea

tin
g 

& 
Ai

r C
on

di
tio

ni
ng

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
40

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
R

ep
ai

r t
o 

H
ea

te
r i

n 
St

or
ag

e 
Ba

rn
 @

 W
R

F 
1/

10
/2

5 
- R

H
53

60
7

   
 

24
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,5
75

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
 &

 R
ep

ai
r t

o 
G

en
 @

 3
36

75
 D

ur
re

ll 
12

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
   

 
25

N
AP

A 
Au

to
 P

ar
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

08
.3

6 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- G

en
er

at
or

s 
- R

TK
53

60
7

   
 

26
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
94

.5
3 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- C
on

f. 
R

eg
, F

an
 A

ss
em

. -
 R

H
53

60
7

   
 

27
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

18
.4

5 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Li
m

it 
C

on
tro

ls
 (5

) 1
/1

4/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

43
6.

34
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,4

36
.3

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
85

,0
00

.0
0 

95
.9

6%
28

Po
ly

dy
ne

, I
nc

 $
   

   
   

24
,2

81
.1

0 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 P

ol
ym

er
 @

 W
R

F 
1/

15
/2

5 
- R

H
53

61
1

 $
   

   
   

 2
4,

28
1.

10
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
,4

02
.4

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
50

,0
00

.0
0 

93
.4

7%
29

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
22

.9
8 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
U

PS
 (4

), 
48

0V
 M

ot
or

s,
 H

ea
te

r 1
/6

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
61

2
   

 
30

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
20

.3
6 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ag
ne

si
um

 A
no

de
s 

Ki
t E

le
m

en
ts

 1
/9

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
61

2
 $

   
   

   
   

   
34

3.
34

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
32

.7
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
.0

0 
90

.3
8%

31
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7.

35
 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 W
R

F 
12

/3
1/

24
 - 

R
H

53
61

2.
00

1
   

 
32

Sw
ift

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

1.
55

 
Sv

c 
to

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

 @
 W

R
F 

12
/1

0/
24

 - 
R

H
53

61
2.

00
1

   
 

33
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
00

.4
7 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 S
ta

te
m

en
t

53
61

2.
00

1
 $

   
   

   
   

   
17

9.
37

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
09

.1
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
94

.6
1%

34
Al

lo
w

ay
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

60
.0

0 
La

b 
An

al
ys

is
 @

 W
R

F 
1/

13
/2

5 
- R

H
53

61
3

   
 

35
Al

lo
w

ay
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

00
.0

0 
La

b 
An

al
ys

is
 @

 W
R

F 
1/

15
/2

5 
- R

H
53

61
3

   
 

36
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
9.

92
 

La
b 

Sp
l @

 W
R

F 
1/

13
/2

5 
- R

H
53

61
3

   
 

37
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

99
.4

4 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

R
F 

1/
10

/2
5 

- R
H

53
61

3
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
42

9.
36

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  8

,1
76

.6
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

77
,5

00
.0

0 
89

.4
5%

38
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

59
.9

9 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L

53
70

1
   

 
39

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
94

.8
1 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
C

om
pu

te
r S

up
po

rt 
- D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1

   
 

40
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0.
00

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- C

PI
M

 C
er

t F
ee

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
70

1
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
20

4.
80

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
74

.8
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

46
,5

00
.0

0 
89

.0
9%

41
Xe

ro
x 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
05

.2
4 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Xe

ro
x 

C
op

ie
r L

ea
se

s 
12

/1
9/

24
-1

/1
8/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1.

00
1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

20
5.

24
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

05
.2

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

.0
0 

89
.7

4%
42

N
AC

W
A

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

00
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

N
AC

W
A 

20
25

 - 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
43

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
75

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
44

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

98
.5

2 
M

at
 R

en
ta

l &
 C

lo
th

in
g 

Sv
c 

- D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
45

Br
ak

ey
 E

ne
rg

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
36

.2
5 

M
o.

 F
ee

 fo
r E

ne
rg

y 
M

gm
t -

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
46

Br
ak

ey
 E

ne
rg

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
36

.2
5 

M
o.

 F
ee

 fo
r E

ne
rg

y 
M

gm
t -

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
  

47
AO

M
W

A
 $

   
   

   
  3

,3
36

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
AO

M
W

A 
An

nu
al

 D
ue

s 
20

25
 - 

R
H

53
70

1.
00

2
 $

   
   

   
   

6,
08

2.
02

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  8

,1
80

.7
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0 
76

.6
3%

48
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

  1
,8

24
.9

5 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
36

75
 D

ur
re

ll 
1/

10
/2

5 
- W

D
L

53
70

2.
00

1
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
82

4.
95

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  5

,9
07

.5
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

06
,0

00
.0

0 
94

.4
3%

49
G

re
g 

Yu
ro

ni
ch

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

50
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

R
KM

 1
/4

53
70

5
   

 
50

Al
ta

fib
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

54
.1

2 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Sv
c 

11
/2

0/
24

-1
2/

19
/2

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

5
   

 
51

AT
&T

 M
ob

ilit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

11
.1

8 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
vc

 1
2/

17
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/4
53

70
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

37
7.

80
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

37
.7

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

.0
0 

89
.0

6%
52

C
ov

er
al

l N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

25
.0

0 
C

le
an

in
g 

Sv
c 

@
 W

R
F 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- R

H
53

70
8.

00
1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

25
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
22

,0
00

.0
0 

98
.5

2%
53

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
26

.4
2 

Eq
p 

- M
er

ak
i S

w
itc

he
s 

@
 W

FP
 &

 W
R

F 
1/

6/
25

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
80

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
92

6.
42

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  9
26

.4
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

25
,0

00
.0

0 
99

.2
6%

54
N

at
io

na
l B

us
in

es
s 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

22
.0

8 
O

ff 
Eq

p 
- F

lip
 T

op
 T

ab
le

s 
(2

) 1
/1

6/
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/4
53

80
4.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
2.

08
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

22
.0

8 
N

o 
Fu

nd
s 

Al
lo

c.
  

55
Jo

hn
 D

zw
on

cz
yk

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7.

50
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 2

02
4 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l D
is

cl
os

ur
e 

Fe
es

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
90

1
   

 
56

N
ic

k 
M

on
de

llo
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7.
50

 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 2
02

4 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l D

is
cl

os
ur

e 
Fe

es
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

90
1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

16
.5

2 
N

o 
Fu

nd
s 

Al
lo

c.
12

4,
86

9.
89

$ 
   

   
12

4,
86

9.
89

$ 
   

   
  

FU
N

D
 7

21
 - 

SE
W

ER
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
17

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

30
, 2

02
5

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

4,
 2

02
5



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Se
w

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

28
,3

59
.5

3 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
2

51
10

2
 $

   
   

   
 2

8,
35

9.
53

 
28

,3
59

.5
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

70
,0

00
.0

0 
97

.0
8%

2
Se

w
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
67

.8
2 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t 2
20

25
2

51
10

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
56

7.
82

 
56

7.
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

11
,2

65
.0

0 
94

.9
6%

3
Se

w
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
61

.1
0 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

36
1.

10
 

36
1.

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
00

.0
0 

89
.6

8%
4

Se
w

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

75
.8

9 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
51

10
6.

10
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

17
5.

89
 

17
5.

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
00

.0
0 

94
.9

7%
5

Se
w

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

02
.9

4 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t 2
20

25
2

51
10

6.
10

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
10

2.
94

 
10

2.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,7

42
.0

0 
97

.2
5%

6
Se

w
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

,7
54

.1
9 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 T
im

e 
Bu

y 
Ba

ck
 P

R
 P

os
t 2

20
25

2
52

11
5

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

75
4.

19
 

2,
75

4.
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
69

,6
33

.0
0 

96
.0

4%
7

Se
w

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  1
,6

67
.3

1 
Pa

yr
ol

l P
os

t B
W

 H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

22
02

52
52

20
3

  
8

Se
w

er
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7.

91
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t-w

ee
k 

en
di

ng
 0

1/
10

/2
5 

& 
01

/1
7/

25
52

20
3

9
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

   
16

,1
84

.7
2 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
t B

W
 B

i-W
ee

kl
y 

22
02

52
 H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n
52

20
3

   
 

10
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

11
.1

3 
D

en
ta

l F
eb

ru
ar

y
52

20
3

   
 

11
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

11
.1

3 
Ja

n.
25

-D
en

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 In

v.
52

20
3

 $
   

   
   

 1
9,

31
2.

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,3

12
.2

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
32

,7
25

.0
0 

94
.2

0%
12

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

87
.3

8 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5

52
20

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
18

7.
38

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
87

.3
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
,7

50
.0

0 
93

.1
9%

13
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
.5

0 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
*

52
20

9
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
50

0.
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

,5
00

.5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

58
,8

65
.0

0 
97

.1
7%

14
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
84

.4
5 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

48
4.

45
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

84
.4

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
16

,2
98

.0
0 

97
.0

3%
15

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

59
.6

5 
M

at
 R

en
ta

l &
 C

lo
th

in
g 

Sv
c 

- D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

52
22

6
 $

   
   

   
   

   
25

9.
65

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
59

.6
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
,5

00
.0

0 
95

.2
8%

16
Ja

ro
d 

La
rs

on
 $

   
   

   
  1

,3
93

.2
5 

Ed
u 

R
ei

m
b 

- C
SU

 F
al

l 2
02

4 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

50
0

   
 

17
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2.
93

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- E

PA
 R

en
ew

, E
m

er
so

n 
- R

TK
53

50
0

   
 

18
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
84

.1
2 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- T
ra

ve
l, 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

, E
qp

 - 
R

KM
53

50
0

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

69
.0

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
23

,4
36

.0
0 

74
.1

0%
19

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
9.

74
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- T
ra

ve
l, 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

, E
qp

 - 
R

KM
53

60
2

   
 

20
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
10

.5
5 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- O
SH

G
 P

er
m

it,
 O

ff 
Sp

l -
 J

R
G

-E
53

60
2

   
 

21
Sm

ar
tB

ill 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
79

.3
7 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 'U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 Y

ou
r B

ill'
 In

se
rt 

- Q
4 

- R
KM

53
60

2
   

 
22

Sm
ar

tB
ill 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

02
.9

0 
Bi

lls
- A

L 
Q

4 
12

/3
1/

24
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

4
53

60
2

   
 

23
St

ap
le

s 
Ad

va
nt

ag
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

15
.3

3 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 In

k,
 P

ap
er

, L
ed

ge
rs

, C
al

en
da

rs
 1

/4
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

60
2

   
 

24
St

ap
le

s 
Ad

va
nt

ag
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
7.

46
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 In
k,

 C
al

en
da

rs
, H

ig
hl

ig
ht

er
s 

1/
11

/2
5 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

2
   

 
25

W
.B

. M
as

on
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

30
.5

0 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
M

an
ila

 F
ol

de
rs

 1
/1

3/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
2

   
 

26
Fr

ie
nd

sO
ffi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

4.
60

 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 P

ap
er

, T
ab

 B
in

de
r D

iv
id

er
s 

(W
FP

 L
ab

) 1
/3

/2
5 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

2
   

 
27

Li
nk

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

74
.8

6 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
llin

g 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
4

53
60

2
   

 
28

Li
nk

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

74
.8

6 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
llin

g 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
53

60
2

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

99
0.

17
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,9

90
.1

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0 

84
.0

4%
29

W
EX

 F
le

et
 U

ni
ve

rs
al

 $
   

   
   

  1
,2

75
.1

1 
Fu

el
 fo

r V
eh

ic
le

s 
12

/3
1/

24
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

60
4

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

27
5.

11
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
,2

75
.1

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
28

,9
80

.0
0 

95
.6

0%
30

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

25
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

 to
 G

en
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

12
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
7

   
 

31
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
25

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
 to

 G
en

 @
 3

27
89

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
12

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
   

 
32

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

50
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

 to
 G

en
 @

 6
71

 B
rid

ge
si

de
 1

2/
17

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
60

7
   

 
33

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

00
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

 to
 G

en
 @

 6
41

 L
ea

r R
d 

12
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

   
 

34
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
50

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
 to

 G
en

 @
 1

00
 W

oo
db

rid
ge

 W
ay

 1
2/

17
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

60
7

   
 

35
Po

w
er

s 
& 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

  1
,2

75
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

& 
R

ep
ai

r -
 8

3 
Fl

ow
 M

et
er

 1
/2

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
60

7
   

 
36

N
AP

A 
Au

to
 P

ar
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

89
.9

8 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- G

en
er

at
or

s 
- R

TK
53

60
7

   
 

37
Ex

ce
l F

lu
id

 G
ro

up
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
  5

,1
25

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Ts

ur
um

i C
ut

te
r P

um
p 

fo
r L

ea
r R

d 
PS

 1
2/

13
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

60
7

   
 

38
M

ur
ph

y 
Tr

ac
to

r &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
86

.0
2 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Te

et
h,

 K
ey

s 
1/

9/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
7

   
 

39
Le

pp
o 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

25
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Bo
bc

at
 P

al
le

t F
or

ks
 1

2/
13

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

7
 $

   
   

   
   

9,
95

1.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  9

,9
51

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 
33

.6
6%

40
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
30

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Tr

af
fic

 R
ep

ai
r K

its
 (4

) 1
2/

11
/2

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

   
 

41
R

ob
er

ts
 S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
95

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Fl

ag
s,

 M
ar

ki
ng

 P
ai

nt
, S

tri
pi

ng
 P

ai
nt

 1
2/

3/
24

 - 
JR

G
-E

 1
/2

53
61

2
   

 
42

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
76

.9
9 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
U

PS
 (4

), 
48

0V
 M

ot
or

s,
 H

ea
te

r 1
/6

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
61

2
   

 
43

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0.
40

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

W
in

te
r L

in
er

s 
(2

0)
 1

2/
23

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
   

 
44

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6.
40

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Pr
es

su
re

 G
au

ge
 1

2/
19

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
21

8.
79

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
18

.7
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

11
,5

00
.0

0 
89

.4
0%

45
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
58

.4
1 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- T
ra

ve
l, 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

, E
qp

 - 
R

KM
53

61
2.

00
4

   
 

46
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

1.
29

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- E

PA
 R

en
ew

, E
m

er
so

n 
- R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

   
 

47
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
7.

77
 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

12
/3

1/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

   
 

48
Sw

ift
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
2.

85
 

Sv
c 

to
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
s 

@
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
12

/1
0/

24
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
   

 
49

La
ke

sh
or

e 
To

ol
 &

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t L

TE
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
39

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ilw
au

ke
e 

Ba
tte

ry
, C

ha
rg

er
 1

1/
15

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
   

 
50

La
ke

sh
or

e 
To

ol
 &

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t L

TE
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
49

.5
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ilw
au

ke
e 

Im
pa

ct
 W

re
nc

h 
12

/1
3/

24
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
   

 
51

AB
C

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l &
 S

al
es

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

2.
44

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Sa
fe

ty
 G

ea
r f

or
 S

. D
av

is
so

n 
1/

7/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
4

   
 

52
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2.
21

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 S

ta
te

m
en

t
53

61
2.

00
4

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

20
3.

47
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
,2

03
.4

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
13

,2
80

.0
0 

90
.9

4%
53

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
59

.9
9 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
C

om
pu

te
r S

up
po

rt 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1

   
 

54
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

94
.8

1 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1
   

 
55

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0.
31

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Se
nt

in
el

 O
ne

 A
nt

i-V
iru

s 
1/

6/
25

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
70

1
   

 
56

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
4.

14
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- E
PA

 R
en

ew
, E

m
er

so
n 

- R
TK

53
70

1
   

 
57

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

16
.0

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- O

SH
G

 P
er

m
it,

 O
ff 

Sp
l -

 J
R

G
-E

53
70

1
   

 
58

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

80
.5

3 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- T

ra
ve

l, 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
, E

qp
 - 

R
KM

53
70

1
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
55

5.
78

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,5
55

.7
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

46
,5

00
.0

0 
94

.5
0%

59
Xe

ro
x 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
05

.2
3 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Xe

ro
x 

C
op

ie
r L

ea
se

s 
12

/1
9/

24
-1

/1
8/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1.

00
1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

20
5.

23
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

05
.2

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

,1
00

.0
0 

96
.6

4%
60

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

63
.6

2 
M

at
 R

en
ta

l &
 C

lo
th

in
g 

Sv
c 

- D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
61

Br
ak

ey
 E

ne
rg

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
36

.2
5 

M
o.

 F
ee

 fo
r E

ne
rg

y 
M

gm
t -

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
62

Br
ak

ey
 E

ne
rg

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
36

.2
5 

M
o.

 F
ee

 fo
r E

ne
rg

y 
M

gm
t -

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
   

 
63

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
75

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
11

1.
12

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,1
11

.1
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

72
,1

00
.0

0 
97

.0
7%

64
Illu

m
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
11

.3
0 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- S

to
ra

ge
 B

ld
g 

12
/1

0/
24

-1
/9

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
3.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

21
1.

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

11
.3

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

.0
0 

94
.7

2%
65

Illu
m

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  4
,2

53
.4

3 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
27

89
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

PS
 1

2/
7/

24
-1

/7
/2

5 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

3
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
25

3.
43

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

,2
53

.4
3 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

49
,4

00
.0

0 
91

.3
9%

66
Illu

m
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

7.
01

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
10

 A
vo

n 
Be

ld
en

 S
ew

er
 1

2/
11

/2
4-

1/
10

/2
5 

- W
D

L
53

70
3.

00
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
7.

01
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

72
.5

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,3
50

.0
0 

87
.2

2%
67

Al
ta

fib
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

54
.1

3 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Sv
c 

11
/2

0/
24

-1
2/

19
/2

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

5
   

 
68

AT
&T

 M
ob

ilit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

11
.1

9 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
vc

 1
2/

17
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/4
53

70
5

   
 

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
17

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

30
, 2

02
5

FU
N

D
 7

22
 - 

SE
W

ER
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

4,
 2

02
5



69
C

ha
rte

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

04
.9

9 
In

te
rn

et
 S

vc
 @

 3
27

89
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

12
/2

4/
24

-1
/2

3/
25

  R
H

53
70

5
   

 
70

C
ha

rte
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4.
99

 
In

te
rn

et
 S

vc
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

1/
1/

25
-1

/3
1/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
5

   
 

71
G

re
g 

Yu
ro

ni
ch

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2.

50
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

R
KM

 1
/4

53
70

5
   

 
72

R
eb

m
an

 S
ys

te
m

s,
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
64

.0
0 

In
te

rn
et

 w
/L

TE
 C

el
l M

on
ito

rin
g 

12
/1

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
84

1.
80

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
41

.8
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
.0

0 
95

.3
2%

73
Sy

lv
es

te
r T

ru
ck

 &
 T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

48
.8

9 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Tr
uc

k 
#5

 T
ire

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 1
/1

0/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
7

 $
   

   
   

   
   

24
8.

89
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

48
.8

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
17

,0
00

.0
0 

98
.5

4%
74

C
ov

er
al

l N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

26
.0

0 
C

le
an

in
g 

Sv
c 

@
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

8
 $

   
   

   
   

   
32

6.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
26

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0 
98

.3
7%

75
M

cG
ow

an
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l U

nd
er

w
rit

er
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0.

00
 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Bo

nd
 R

en
ew

al
 - 

R
. R

ob
er

ts
on

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
71

0
   

 
76

C
N

A 
Su

re
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Bo
nd

 - 
M

. H
ow

el
l 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

71
0

   
 

77
M

cG
ow

an
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l U

nd
er

w
rit

er
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0.

00
 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Bo

nd
 R

en
ew

al
 - 

H
. B

ar
ne

s 
20

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

71
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

50
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
25

,7
12

.0
0 

99
.4

2%

78
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  2

,9
45

.7
5 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- T
ra

ve
l, 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

, E
qp

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

80
4

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

94
5.

75
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
,9

45
.7

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  

79
N

at
io

na
l B

us
in

es
s 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

22
.0

7 
O

ff 
Eq

p 
- F

lip
 T

op
 T

ab
le

s 
(2

) 1
/1

6/
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/4
53

80
4.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
2.

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

22
.0

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0 

99
.6

8%
80

En
te

rp
ris

e 
FM

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
  5

,1
30

.5
1 

Eq
p 

- V
eh

ic
le

 L
ea

se
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 1
/5

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

80
4.

00
3

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

13
0.

51
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
,1

30
.5

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
85

,0
00

.0
0 

97
.2

3%
81

M
an

so
ur

 G
av

in
 L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
30

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 1

2/
23

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
   

 
82

M
an

so
ur

 G
av

in
 L

PA
 $

   
   

   
  5

,4
45

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 1

/8
/2

5 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

   
 

83
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

00
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 7
/2

3/
24

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

   
 

84
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

50
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 8
/1

2/
24

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

   
 

85
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

47
.5

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
1/

13
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

   
 

86
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

  4
,3

62
.5

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
2/

11
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

   
 

87
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

70
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 5
/1

0/
24

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

   
 

88
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

  3
,7

24
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
2/

16
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

   
 

89
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

25
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- E
as

em
en

ts
/P

ro
pe

rty
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

ns
 1

2/
16

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
 $

   
   

   
 1

5,
95

4.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,9
54

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0 
68

.0
9%

 $
   

   
 1

12
,5

47
.3

8 
 $

   
   

  1
12

,5
47

.3
8 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
8.

64
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- E
PA

 R
en

ew
, E

m
er

so
n 

- R
TK

 1
/4

53
61

2
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

8.
64

 
88

.6
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
99

.9
4%

2
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
19

.7
9 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
In

sp
 &

 R
ep

ai
r t

o 
G

en
 @

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
12

/1
7/

24
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

1
3

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
32

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 1
2/

16
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/3
53

70
1

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

55
1.

79
 

47
,5

46
.2

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0,
17

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
52

.5
4%

4
O

hi
o 

U
til

iti
es

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
66

.0
6 

20
25

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t -

 O
U

PS
 - 

JR
G

-E
53

70
1.

00
2

5
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
   

   
  1

,8
96

.8
8 

O
pe

ra
to

r C
ha

rg
es

 - 
ET

L1
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

1.
00

2
6

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

  1
,4

44
.4

8 
O

pe
ra

to
r C

ha
rg

es
 - 

ET
L1

 - 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L
53

70
1.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

70
7.

42
 

4,
05

4.
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

o 
Fu

ns
 A

llo
c.

5,
34

7.
85

$ 
   

   
   

 
5,

34
7.

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Jo
ne

s 
C

he
m

ic
al

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  1

,6
46

.9
8 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 C
hl

or
in

e 
@

 1
52

01
 Is

la
nd

 R
d 

PS
 1

/1
0/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
61

1
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
64

6.
98

 
1,

64
6.

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
78

.6
1%

2
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

32
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- E
as

em
en

ts
/P

ro
pe

rty
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

ns
 1

2/
16

/2
4 

- R
KM

 1
/3

53
70

1
3

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

19
.8

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

In
sp

 &
 R

ep
ai

r t
o 

G
en

 @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

12
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
1

4
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,2
42

.7
1 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
In

sp
 &

 R
ep

ai
r t

o 
G

en
 @

 1
52

01
 Is

la
nd

 R
d 

12
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

70
1

5
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
   

   
  2

,8
20

.0
7 

O
pe

ra
to

r C
ha

rg
es

 - 
ET

L2
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

1.
00

2
6

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

  2
,4

83
.0

7 
O

pe
ra

to
r C

ha
rg

es
 - 

ET
L2

 - 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- W
D

L
53

70
1.

00
2

7
D

at
a 

C
om

m
an

d 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

90
.5

0 
An

nu
al

 S
ub

s.
 R

en
ew

al
 - 

Is
la

nd
 R

d 
& 

W
al

ke
r R

d 
PS

 1
/2

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
70

1.
00

2
8

O
hi

o 
U

til
iti

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

60
.5

3 
20

25
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t -
 O

U
PS

 - 
JR

G
-E

53
70

1.
00

2
 $

   
   

   
   

9,
54

8.
68

 
10

,7
97

.6
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
88

.0
0%

9
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

08
.6

3 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 S
pi

et
h 

R
d 

11
/2

3/
24

-1
2/

23
/2

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

3
10

Illu
m

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  3
,5

73
.8

2 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
R

ea
r U

pp
er

 1
2/

10
/2

4-
1/

9/
25

 - 
W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

3
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
08

2.
45

 
64

,5
94

.2
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

88
.2

6%
11

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
6.

46
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

79
80

 B
ar

re
s 

R
d 

12
/6

/2
4-

1/
7/

25
 - 

W
D

L
53

70
3.

00
4

12
Illu

m
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

3.
77

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
et

ro
it 

R
d 

12
/1

1/
24

-1
/1

0/
25

 - 
W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
17

0.
23

 
45

3.
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
95

.4
6%

15
,4

48
.3

4
$ 

   
   

  
15

,4
48

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

 

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

N
AP

A 
Au

to
 P

ar
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
6.

17
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- G
en

er
at

or
s 

- R
TK

53
60

7
2

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

16
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

In
sp

 to
 G

en
 @

 3
84

01
 R

oy
al

to
n 

12
/1

7/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

3
W

.W
. W

illi
am

s 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
21

.0
6 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
In

sp
 to

 G
en

 @
 T

rip
le

x 
(9

87
5 

R
t 8

3)
 1

2/
17

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
60

7
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
22

3.
23

 
1,

22
3.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
87

.7
7%

4
O

hi
o 

U
til

iti
es

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
87

.1
2 

20
25

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t -

 O
U

PS
 - 

JR
G

-E
53

70
1.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

88
7.

12
 

7,
26

3.
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

33
.9

7%
5

Illu
m

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
8.

86
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

36
78

 W
al

ke
r R

d 
12

/1
1/

24
-1

/1
0/

25
 - 

W
D

L
53

70
3.

00
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
8.

86
 

18
1.

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
.8

4%
6

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
98

.2
1 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

ur
ke

e 
N

or
th

 1
1/

23
/2

4-
12

/2
3/

24
 - 

W
D

L
53

70
3.

00
3

7
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
3.

91
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

ur
ke

e 
So

ut
h 

11
/2

3/
24

-1
2/

23
/2

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

3
8

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
68

.5
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

68
79

 C
ap

el
 R

d 
11

/2
3/

24
-1

2/
23

/2
4 

- W
D

L
53

70
3.

00
3

9
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

09
.6

6 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 In
di

an
 H

ol
lo

w
 1

1/
23

/2
4-

12
/2

3/
24

 - 
W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

3
10

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
66

.7
0 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 S

lif
e 

R
d 

11
/2

3/
24

-1
2/

23
/2

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

3
11

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
24

.7
5 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 B

an
ks

 R
d 

11
/2

3/
24

-1
2/

23
/2

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

3
12

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
08

.3
2 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

26
01

 C
ow

le
y 

R
d 

11
/2

3/
24

-1
2/

23
/2

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

3
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
27

0.
13

 
1,

78
4.

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
o 

Fu
nd

s 
Al

lo
c

13
Li

nk
 C

om
pu

te
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
33

.2
7 

M
un

i-L
in

k 
Bi

llin
g 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
5

53
76

0
14

Li
nk

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

33
.2

7 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
llin

g 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
5

53
76

0
 $

   
   

   
   

   
86

6.
54

 
9,

19
1.

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
73

.7
4%

4,
33

5.
88

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

33
5.

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Th
e 

G
re

at
 L

ak
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
1,

18
1,

95
9.

99
 

20
24

 W
at

er
 F

ilt
ra

tio
n 

Pl
an

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
55

00
3.

00
2

 $
   

  1
,1

81
,9

59
.9

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
97

,6
25

.3
2 

15
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
91

.3
5%

2
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
7.

65
 

O
SH

G
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

El
ec

tro
de

s 
11

/2
6/

24
 - 

R
TK

55
00

3.
00

3
  

3
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
72

.2
7 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- O
SH

G
 P

er
m

it,
 O

ff 
Sp

l -
 J

R
G

-E
55

00
3.

00
3

  
4

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
5.

03
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

- O
SH

G
 P

ro
je

ct
, L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

JR
G

-W
55

00
3.

00
3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

48
4.

95
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

84
.9

5 
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
99

.5
2%

1,
18

2,
44

4.
94

$ 
   

1,
18

2,
44

4.
94

$ 
   

 

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

N
AP

A 
Au

to
 P

ar
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

08
.3

6 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- G

en
er

at
or

s 
- R

TK
53

61
2

 $
   

   
   

   
   

40
8.

36
 

40
8.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
.1

6%
2

W
.W

. W
illi

am
s 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

16
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

In
sp

 to
 G

en
 @

 6
68

0 
W

es
t R

id
ge

 1
2/

17
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

70
1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

61
6.

00
 

61
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
.4

7%
3

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

81
.9

3 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 6
68

0 
W

 R
id

ge
 1

2/
12

/2
4-

1/
13

/2
5 

- W
D

L
53

70
3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

48
1.

93
 

87
9.

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
.4

1%
1,

50
6.

29
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
50

6.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   

FU
N

D
 7

03
 - 

ET
L1

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
17

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

30
, 2

02
5

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

4,
 2

02
5

FU
N

D
 7

49
 - 

LO
R

C
O

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
17

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

30
, 2

02
5

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

4,
 2

02
5

FU
N

D
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

FU
N

D
 7

62
 - 

ET
L2

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
17

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

30
, 2

02
5

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

4,
 2

02
5

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

4,
 2

02
5

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
17

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

30
, 2

02
5

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

4,
 2

02
5

FU
N

D
 7

02
 - 

W
ES

T 
R

ID
G

E 
IN

TE
R

C
O

N
N

EC
T

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
17

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

30
, 2

02
5



Water Utility Executive

January 2025

Charting a Sustainable
Future: TechWin Pilot
Redefines Water
Treatment at Avon Lake
Regional Water
Download (https://www.amwa.net/node/16276/printable/pdf)

Charting a Sustainable Future: TechWin
Pilot Redefines Water Treatment at Avon
Lake Regional Water
January 31, 2025 at 10:00 AM

 

Since 1925, Avon Lake Regional Water (https://avonlakewater.org/) (Avon Lake)
has had a rich history, starting with providing water to 1,200 Avon Lake
residents. The initial investment of $390,000 (in 1925 dollars) covered the cost of
the land, the original water plant, and the administration buildings, which were
constructed a year later. Today, Avon Lake operates as a $60,000,000 utility with
water and wastewater treatment facilities, serving more than 200,000 Ohio
residents across a 680-square-mile service area.

In September 2021, Robert Munro assumed the role of Chief Utilities Executive at

https://www.amwa.net/node/16276/printable/pdf
https://avonlakewater.org/


Avon Lake, bringing with him over two decades of public service experience.
From managing wastewater treatment facilities in Erie, Pennsylvania, to his
current leadership in Avon Lake, Mr. Munro has remained committed to
continuous improvement and innovation.

“Continuous improvement is not just a bullet point that we put on
documentation,” Mr. Munro shared. “It’s ingrained in our lifestyle.”

Under his leadership, Avon Lake has become a hub for technological innovation,
exemplified by its groundbreaking TechWin pilot project
(https://avonlakewater.org/2024/06/avon-lake-pilots-first-electrochemical-water-tr
eatment-process-in-north-america/), which could set a new standard for water
treatment in North America. This month, Mr. Munro shared details of this
initiative with AMWA staff, along with the utility’s unwavering commitment to
resilience, collaboration, and shaping the future of water treatment through
leadership, adaptability, and community-focused innovation.

A Foundation Built on Leadership and Continuous Improvement

“Our continuous improvement initiative is something that has been near and dear
to our board,” Mr. Munro said, emphasizing the unique governance structure of
Avon Lake’s utility, with oversight from an elected Board of Municipal Utilities. 

Today, continuous improvement permeates every department at Avon Lake, from
water filtration to customer service, the team has championed robust
documentation, rigorous root cause analysis
(https://avonlakewater.org/waterquality/), and the elimination of complacency.

“We hate the old adage: ‘That’s the way we’ve always done it,’” he said.
“Sometimes, it may still be the best way, but we’re always looking to improve.”

Additionally, Mr. Munro believes in empowering his team to take ownership of
their roles. He encourages open dialogue and constructive feedback to identify
areas of improvement and spark innovation.

“Our team knows they have a voice,” he said. “We’re not afraid to try something
new. If it works, great. If it doesn’t, we learn and move forward. That’s how we
innovate.”

The TechWin Pilot: Transforming Water Treatment

https://avonlakewater.org/2024/06/avon-lake-pilots-first-electrochemical-water-treatment-process-in-north-america/
https://avonlakewater.org/2024/06/avon-lake-pilots-first-electrochemical-water-treatment-process-in-north-america/
https://avonlakewater.org/2024/06/avon-lake-pilots-first-electrochemical-water-treatment-process-in-north-america/
https://avonlakewater.org/waterquality/
https://avonlakewater.org/waterquality/


Among the utility’s innovative ventures is the TechWin pilot project, a partnership
with the Cleveland Water Alliance (https://www.clevelandwateralliance.org/) and
South Korea-based TechWin (http://www.techwin.co.kr/eng/main.php). The
project explores the potential of an onsite hypochlorite generation system that
produces high-strength (12 percent) sodium hypochlorite, which is a significant
improvement over the standard 0.08 percent solutions commonly generated by
U.S. utilities.

“This project is a first of its kind in North America,” Mr. Munro explained. “We’re
taking something that has been successful in South Korea and testing its viability
here.”

As their partnership blossomed, two years of planning culminated in the delivery
of TechWin’s equipment in late 2024, and Avon Lake is now preparing for the
system’s pilot launch in March or April, with plans to run comprehensive tests
over 12 to 18 months.

According to Mr. Munro, the stakes are high. “We’re in the midst of a $32 million
improvement project at our water filtration plant,” he said. “If the TechWin
system proves successful, it could become a permanent solution, potentially
manufactured here in northeast Ohio.”

The project is more than just an upgrade, it represents a leap forward in how
water utilities approach disinfection and chemical management. If successful, it
could pave the way for broader adoption across the U.S., improving operational
efficiency and safety for many utilities.

Additionally, the project is more than a technological experiment; it’s a response
to vulnerabilities exposed during the COVID-19 pandemic, such as supply chain
disruptions and increase in chemical costs. 

“During the pandemic, we saw 300–400 percent price increases on chlorine gas,”
Mr. Munro said. “It became clear that having an onsite generation capability was
essential for resilience. If we can’t disinfect drinking water, the consequences are
catastrophic.”

While the financial savings for ratepayers remain uncertain, the broader benefits
are clear. 

“Ensuring a reliable disinfection product is invaluable,” Mr. Munro emphasized.

https://www.clevelandwateralliance.org/
http://www.techwin.co.kr/eng/main.php


Beyond the immediate benefits, the project also positions Avon Lake as a leader
in addressing industry-wide challenges. “The lessons we learn here could be
shared across the sector,” Mr. Munro said. “It’s about creating a model that
others can replicate.”

Innovation Rooted in Community

At the heart of Avon Lake’s success is a culture of collaboration and community
engagement. For example, the TechWin pilot provides exposure not just for the
utility but for the region, as potential clients from across North America will visit
Avon Lake to see the system in action, reinforcing its reputation as a leader in
water innovation.

“Our partners from South Korea have invested $6 million in this project,” Mr.
Munro noted. “In exchange, we’ll own the equipment and provide them with
invaluable data and operational insights.”

Looking ahead, Mr. Munro sees enormous potential for Avon Lake to influence the
water sector. 

“We’ve always been a well-run utility,” he said. “Our residents enjoy the lowest
water rates among incorporated cities in Ohio because we’ve been able to
distribute costs over a larger customer base, and projects like TechWin help us
continue that legacy while addressing future challenges.”

Looking ahead, Mr. Munro is optimistic not just for Avon Lake, but for the broader
water industry. “Innovation is not an option; it’s a necessity,” he said. “We’re
proud to be part of shaping the future of water treatment.”

A Legacy of Leadership and Progress

As Avon Lake continues to push boundaries, its efforts serve as a testament to
what can be achieved through visionary leadership and a commitment to
excellence. From the TechWin pilot to its broader initiatives, the utility is laying
the groundwork for a more resilient and innovative water industry.

“At the end of the day, it’s about serving our community and ensuring they have
access to safe, reliable water,” Mr. Munro said. “That’s what drives us every day.”

Back to January 2025

https://www.amwa.net/water-utility-executive/january-2025
https://www.amwa.net/water-utility-executive/january-2025


(https://www.amwa.net/water-utility-executive/january-2025)

Source URL:
https://www.amwa.net/article/charting-sustainable-future-techwin-pilot-redefines-
water-treatment-avon-lake-regional

https://www.amwa.net/water-utility-executive/january-2025

	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	January 21, 2025
	6:30 PM
	ADP1694.tmp
	701

	ADPFDA4.tmp
	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	February 4, 2025
	6:30 PM


